Sarah lles

Subject: FW: Greenway, Fencing and Landscaping Progress - 15th May 2016 Progess Update
Attachments: Seeding progress May 2016.pdf; Fencing May 2016.pdf; Planting progress May 2016.pdf

From: Hinkly, Paul HOCHTIEF

Sent: 18 May 2016 16:51

To: Sarah Iles

Cc:

Subject: Greenway, Fencing and Landscaping Progress - 15th May 2016 Progess Update

Sarah

As a requirement in your letter dated 15" December 2015, please find attached an update on our progress for
Greenways, landscaping and fencing.

Greenways — Condition 8

All Greenway’s have been surfaced dressed (12™ & 13" May 2016). Bridleways have also been completed, however
the seeding of these bridleways remains outstanding, this work is due to start imminently. Greenway signs have
been erected. There is however, 4no. sign faces that have not yet been installed. These are planned to be done
within the next week.

Planting/Landscaping

Please refer to the attached marked up drawings for progress.

Programme/plans for the completion of the planting/landscaping remains as detailed in your letter to us dated 15"
December 2015. (i.e. anticipated end of May 2016).

Fencing - Condition 13

Please refer to attached marked up drawing for progress.
Programme/plans for the completion of the fencing remains as detailed in your letter to us dated 15" December
2015. (i.e. anticipated end of May 2016). (We will though have some fencing to the compound area to complete

once the offices/parking areas have gone so this will go into June 2016)

| trust that this suitably provides an update for you. Please let me know if you require any further information on
this.

Regards

Paul

Registered Address: HOCHTIEF (UK) Construction Ltd. Whitehill House, Windmill Hill Business Park, Whitehill Way, Swindon,
Wiltshire, SN5 6PE Place of registration: England. Company registration number: 2489026
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